# San Pasqual Union School District

# The Little School in the Valley

15305 Rockwood Road, Escondido, CA 92027-6700

Phone 760-745-4931 Fax 760-745-2473 E-Mail <u>spusd@sanpasqualunion.net</u> Website: www.sanpasqualunion.net

#### **BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES**

Tuesday, March 9, 2021, at San Pasqual Union School

• Meeting called to order at 5:07 p.m. to allow public comment on closed session agenda items. All members were present. Superintendent Burroughs and recording secretary, Pamela Hansen, were also present. No one addressed the Board. Adjournment at 5:09 for closed session.

### **Regular Session**

- Regular meeting reconvened at 6:02.
- Public was welcomed. The flag salute was recited.
- Report from Closed Session: No action taken.
- Hearing of the Public: No one addressed the Board.
- Member Zdunich motioned to approve the current agenda and minutes from the 2/9/2021 regular meeting. Member Spivey seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.
- PTO:
  - o Currently hosting a virtual book fair through 3/14.
  - o Currently hosting See's Candies fundraiser through 3/19.
- Foundation:
  - o APEX Re-Mix Dance-A-Thon was well received by students and teachers and raised over \$16,000 in profit for the school.
  - o Planning details for the Golf Tournament being held on 3/20. Currently accepting donations for the raffle of a new golf cart. Winner to be announced at the Tournament.
- Superintendent Report:
  - o K-5 grades are extending their school day. Some classes have started this week and we hope to have all extended after Spring Break.
  - o With improved health conditions, more distance learners are choosing to return to campus.
  - o To date, 39% of all SPU employees have received at least their 1<sup>st</sup> dose of the COVID-19 vaccine, with several already fully vaccinated.
  - The state approved 2 new funding bills, although it is unclear how much the SPU will receive. District plans to use the funds to promote learning acceleration for students.
  - o The LCAP is in its planning stages. Data, survey results, and initial recommendations to be presented to the Governing Board in April.
  - o Inspirational Employees:
    - o Toni DeLaCruz
    - Esthela LeVine

- Rhonda Brown, Director of Finance gave a presentation on the Second Interim Budget Report. (Available on the SPU website). Member Zdunich made a motion to approve the report as presented. Member Spivey seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.
- Member Czerwonka made a motion to nominate Melissa Krough and Dawn Perfect for the CSBA Delegate Assembly election for Region 17 per the recommendation from Superintendent Burroughs. Member Merz seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.

#### **Consent Agenda**

• Member Czerwonka motioned to approve the consent agenda. Member Zdunich seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.

#### **Comments by Trustees:**

- Member Zdunich thanked everyone for doing a great job. He also commented that he knows firsthand that some teachers are very excited to have their students back for the extended day and thanked everyone that is making that possible.
- Member Merz had no comment.
- Member Czerwonka congratulated the inspirational employees of the month.
- Member Spivey was happy that we have done so much to get our students back on campus. He thanked all the administration, teachers and staff that have stepped up to make that possible.
- Member Baker echoed the comments made by the other trustees. She was thrilled that our students have some sort of normalcy and was thankful for everyone that was involved to make that happen. She was also proud and thankful for Superintendent Burroughs and all he has done, particularly over the past year.

## Regular meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m.

Next Regular Meeting: 4/13/2021 5:30 p.m.

(At 5:00 p.m. there will be an open session to allow for public comment on the closed session agenda items, followed immediately by a closed session)